

**SERVICE LEAGUE OF NATCHITOCHEs, INC. BYLAWS**  
**AMENDED March 2010**

**ARTICLE I. NAME, PURPOSE AND OBJECT**

**Section 6. Effective Date**

The effective date of these ~~bylaws~~Bylaws is March 22, 2010.

**ARTICLE II. MEMBERSHIP**

**Section 4. Membership Admission**

A. Eligibility. Membership in Service League is an honor. No candidate shall have inherent right of admission.

4. She shall have lived in Natchitoches Parish for 18 consecutive months prior to the May election of new members;

B. Election Procedure.

8. Any candidate has two years from the date of invitation to accept the invitation to join. Any candidate not accepting the year of the invitation extension, or the following year, must be invited through a future election of new members.

**Section 6. Resignation**

Any member of the League who is not in arrears in dues or in the performance of League duties may resign in good standing.

4. If a Sustainer has not paid dues and has not submitted a written request to resign, she shall be deemed resigned after two years of the Assistant Treasurer's attempts to collect dues through semi-yearly dues invoicing.

**ARTICLE III. OFFICERS**

A. The **President** is the chief volunteer officer of the League. She shall:

7. Co-sign all checks with the Treasurer or Vice-President of Business Management;

**ARTICLE VI. DIVISIONS AND COMMITTEES**

1. **Vice-President of Business Management:** She shall supervise and coordinate all records kept by the Secretary, Treasurer, Public Relations Committee. She shall supervise and assist with the ~~web site as needed.~~website as needed. She shall also have the authority to co-sign all checks with the President or Treasurer.

2. The **Treasurer** shall:

f. ~~Co~~Have authority to co-sign with the President, or Vice President of Business Management, all general fund checks;

3. The **Assistant Treasurer** shall:

d. Send a past due invoice to all members with dues unpaid in November with notice that membership in the League may be forfeited; and send a notice that a member has been dropped from League membership if her dues are not paid by December;;  
If a Sustainer has not paid dues and has not submitted a written request to resign, she shall be deemed resigned after two years of attempts to collect dues through semi-yearly dues invoicing;

**ARTICLE VII. MEETINGS**

**Section 4. Quorum**

A quorum is required for voting on all procedures and elections of all members. It shall consist of a majority of the ~~active~~Provisional and Active membership.

**ARTICLE VIII. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY**

**Section 1. Parliamentarian.**

The Past-President shall serve as parliamentarian. She shall decide on doubtful points and pass on all procedures according to the most recent publication of Robert's Rules of Order.

**Section 2. Amendments.**

The ~~By-Laws~~Bylaws may be amended only by the following procedure~~;~~:

5. It shall be adopted by written ballot providing it receives a majority vote of eligible ~~active~~Provisional and Active voting members.